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CLARIFICATION NO.2 
 
 

Related to tender No. GSA/OP/18/14 – "PROVISION OF TEMPORARY AGENCY WORKERS TO 
THE GSA" 

 
 

1. Question:  Is there additional package identified for the candidates apart of salary - 
e.g. meal tickets, transport allowance etc.? Or is agency supposed to define them as 
a part of candidate attraction and involve in calculation? 

Answer: It is for the tenderer to define the package offered by them to temporary 
agency workers as part of candidate attraction and ensuring compliance with 
applicable laws. The GSA shall only pay to the contractor the relevant price of the 
winning tender on the clear understanding that it shall not be for the GSA to pay any 
salaries or remuneration or offer any other benefits to temporary agency workers.  

It is the tenderer’s responsibility to present how they ensure the sound and fair 
management of temporary agency workers as per the Tender Specifications Section 
2.1 and Section 3.3.1. - award criterion Q.4.   

2. Question: Estimated date of real start of execution of recruitment with nominated 
provider. Is the term "end of October/November 2014" realistic for you? 

Answer:  This is the estimated date that the GSA is aiming at. The first requests for 
recruitment will follow directly after the signature of the framework contract. 

3. Question: When does GSA predict its peaks? During summer months? 

Answer:  The GSA expects the requests to be spread evenly during the whole 
duration of the contract. No peak month(s) are foreseen. 

4. Question: What is the typical estimated duration of contract for temporary 
employee? 

Answer: The GSA estimates the need to issue contracts with the duration from six 
months to one year mostly, but the precise duration will be communicated when 
specific request for services is issued. 

5. Question: How many position is GSA expected to order (indication per month)? 

Answer:  Expected numbers: 0 – 5 per month 

6. Question: Which positions from support role and specialist role are intended to be 
used the most? 
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Answer:  Regarding the support profiles – the administrative support will be the 
most used. As for the specialist profiles – it is not possible to determine in advance 
which profiles will be the most used ones. 

7. Question: Are there indicative salaries for every group of profiles known or is agency 
supposed to set the calculation upon its own benchmark? 

Answer:  Please see Tender Specifications, in particular section 2.1 and please refer 
also to the Clarification note No.1 – Answer 2.  

8. Question: As there is a page minimum and maximum limit in each section, is there 
any particular format given - e.g. letter size, picture etc..)? 

Answer: No particular format requirement has been set in the Tender Specifications. 
For other information on the requirements for presentation of the tenders please 
refer to section 4. of the Tender Specifications – in particular sub-section 4.5.1.  
Regarding font- there are no set requirements. As a standard the GSA uses font 
Calibri 11, single line spacing. 

 

 


